Bob Ferguson

ATTORNEY GENERAL OF WASHINGTON
Utilities and Transportation Division
1400 S Evergreen Park Dr SW « PO Box 40128 « Olympia WA 98504-0128 « (360) 664-1183

February 28, 2017

Rayne Pearson, Administrative Law Judge
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr. SW

P.O. Box 47250

Olympia, Washington 98504-7250

RE:  Inthe Matter of Determining the Proper Carrier Classification of, and Complaint
Jor Penalties against: Cheryl Ball d/b/a Acme Moving Labor
Docket TV-161206

Dear Judge Pearson:

Commission Staff submits this letter, on behalf of the parties, to provide the status of their
settlement negotiations in this docket.

The parties have reached an agreement in principle, and are now working to memorialize
their agreement. Accordingly, the parties jointly request that the hearing currently scheduled
for March 6, 2017 be cancelled or postponed. The parties propose to file their settlement
agreement and supporting documents, or at least a status report of their progress, by

March 14, 2017 — two weeks from today.

Sincezely,
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ANDREW J. Q:pONNELL
Assistant Attorney General
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